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June which will be in the year of our Lord one thousand
eight hundred and seventy, in the District known as the
Upper District in the said Parish of Woodstock, as set apart
by the twelfth Chapter of eighteenth of Queen Victoria,
intituled An Act to divide the Shire Town of Woodstock, in the
County of Carleton, into two separate Distiicts, for Road and
Fire purposes.

CAP. LX.

An Act to revive an' Act intituled An Act to provide for making Rules
and Regulations for the management of the Poor House in the Purish

of Saint Andrews.
Section Section
1 Act § Geo. 4, cap. 10, revived. 2 Act 28 Vic. cap. 42. repealed.

Passed 17th June 1867.

BE it enacted by the Governor, Legislative Council, and
Assembly, as follows :—

1. That an Act made and passed in the fifth year of the
Reign of His Majesty King George the Fourth, intituled 4n
Act lo provide fur making Rules and Regulations for the manage-
ment of the Poor llouse in the Parish of Saint Andrews, be and
the same is hereby revived and declared to be in full force
and effect. '

2. That an Act made and passed in the twenty eighth
year of the Reign of Her present Majesty Queen Victoria,
intitaled An Act fo repeal an Act to provide for making Rules
and Regulations for the management of the Poor House in the
Parish of Saint Andrews, be and the same is hereby repealed.

CAP. LXL .
An Act in addition to an Act intituled An Aet to enable the Corpora-
tion of the City of Saint Jokn to improve the Ferries in the Harbour
of Saint John. -

Section Section
1 Corporation may borrow additional 3 How interest and sinking fand pro-
sum for Ferries. vided.
2 Debentures to be issued ; when pay- 4 Deficiency to be paid from general
able. revenues of City.

Passed 17th June 1867.
‘WEHEREAS an additional sum is required for the improve-
ment of the Ferries in the Harbour of Saint John ;—
Be it therefore enacted by the Goveruor, Legislative Coun-
cil, and Assembly, as tollows :—
1. It shall and may be lawful for the Mayor, Aldermen
and Commonalty of the City of Saint John, and they are



